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Healthcare-Associated Infections & Antimicrobial Resistance Program
Blast Fax 2019 — 25

TO: Medical Directors, Nursing Home Administrators, Directors/Assistant
Directors of Nursing, Infection Prevention Staff, Staff Development and Staff
Educators

FROM: Lauren A. Backman RN, I\/IHS@
Epidemiologist III, CT DPH HAI-AR Program

DATE: November 8,2019

SUBJECT: Educational program on new Centers for Disease Control (CDC) Guidance
on “Implementation of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) in Nursing Homes to
Prevent Spread of Novel or Targeted Multi-drug-resistant Organisms (MDROs)”

On July 29, 2019, CDC issued new guidelines to nursing homes for the implementation
of Enhanced Barrier Precautions which falls between Standard and Contact
Precautions, and requires gown and glove use for certain residents during specific high-
contact resident care activities that have been found to increase risk for MDRO
transmission. The Department of Public Health’s (DPH), Healthcare-Associated
Infections & Antimicrobial Resistance (HAI -AR) program is offering several trainings
on implementation of the new CDC Enhanced Barrier Precautions guidelines.

The educational program is for: Physicians, Physician Assistants, Administrators,
Directors of Nursing, Infection Preventionists, Registered Nurses, Licensed
Practical/Vocational Nurses, and other health educators, If you have any questions,
please contact Lauren Backman RN, MHS at 860-509-7995 or lauren.backman(@ct.gov

Please share the attached Training Registration Form with vour staff!!!
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